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RELEASED Republit of the Philippines 

Department of Education 
REGION X 

2 SEP.2021 SCHOOLS DIVISION OF LANAO DEL NORTTE 
ATE 

S1uaZrdp AMA Division Memorandum 
No. 43 s. 2021 

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 
Human Resource Merit and Personnel Selection Board (HRMPSB) All Others Concerned 

To: 

This Division 

EDILBERTO L. OPLENARIA, CESO V 
Schools Dikision Superintendent A 

From: 

EXTENSION OF SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS FOR PUBLIC SCHoOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISOR POSITION 
Subject 

Date: September 2, 2021 

1. All concerned are hereby informed that due to the unforeseen situation of 
this Office affecting the receiving and releasing transactions, the 
submission both online and hard copy of applications for Public Schools 
District Supervisor position for (1. Tangcal District and 2. To Be 
Determined by the Schools Division Superintendent) is hereby extended 
until 5:00 pm of September 8, 2021. 

2. All interested and qualified applicants are directed to access this link 
bit.ly/depedldntnt and provide the necessary information. 

3. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired. 
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